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Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Muhammad Afiq Bin Mohamed Kamal <afiq_mohamedkamal@ecics.com.sg>
Sent: Wednesday, 8 March 2023 5:15 PM
To: assignments
Subject: EL Ref: DMCV2300016H/AF | Accdt invlvg YR38B (ECICS-NR) & SLV7336C (DA) 

along CTE towards YCK exit on 05/03/2023 13:36
Attachments: 01. OI YR38B SAS Report.pdf; 02. TPPD - SLV7336C REPORT.pdf

Hi Sirs, 
 
We refer to the above matter. 
 
Please arrange to survey for TPPD - SLV7336C on a without prejudice basis. 
 
Attached copy of and both parties accident report for your perusal. 

Thank You. 

Best regards 

Afiq Kamal 
 
Associate │ Claims 
  

  

DID (65) 6303 0308                          Tel (65) 6206 5588                                           

Email afiq_mohamedkamal@ecics.com.sg     Web www.ecics.com.sg                         

Address 10 Eunos Road 8, Singapore Post Centre, #09-04A, Singapore 408600 

 

From: Irdina Nadhrah <Irdina.Nadhrah@autoinsure.com.sg>  
Sent: Wednesday, 8 March 2023 5:00 pm 
To: Muhammad Afiq Bin Mohamed Kamal <afiq_mohamedkamal@ecics.com.sg> 
Subject: RE: EL Ref: DMCV2300016H/AF | Accdt invlvg YR38B (ECICS-NR) & SLV7336C (DA) along CTE towards YCK 
exit on 05/03/2023 13:36 
 
WITHOUT PREJUDICE 
 
Hi Afiq, 
 
We appoint LKK Auto Consultant for the pre repair survey. 
 
Thank You, 
 
Regards 
Mae 
 
did: (65) 3157 2624 / 3157 2628 
mobile: (65) 9743 6363 
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e: claims@autoinsure.com.sg 
 
Auto Insure Pte. Ltd. 
201437380M 
6 Marsiling Lane S739145 
 

From: Muhammad Afiq Bin Mohamed Kamal <afiq_mohamedkamal@ecics.com.sg>  
Sent: Wednesday, March 8, 2023 2:26 PM 
To: Irdina Nadhrah <Irdina.Nadhrah@autoinsure.com.sg> 
Cc: AutoInsure <claims@autoinsure.com.sg>; Sharon Tan Chow Yen <sharon_tan@ecics.com.sg> 
Subject: RE: EL Ref: DMCV2300016H/AF | Accdt invlvg YR38B (ECICS-NR) & SLV7336C (DA) along CTE towards YCK 
exit on 05/03/2023 13:36 
 
Email Signature Without Prejudice Hi Sirs, We refer to your Notice of A ccide nt dated 0 7 March 2 023. We intend to conduct a pre -repair inspection of the da mage to your client’s/y our customer’s vehi cle jointly with your clie nt/your  
 

Without Prejudice 
  
Hi Sirs, 
  
We refer to your Notice of Accident dated 07 March 2023. 
  
We intend to conduct a pre-repair inspection of the damage to your client’s/your customer’s vehicle jointly with 
your client/your motor workshop. 
  
We propose to use one of the motor surveyors named in the list appended below to conduct the joint pre-repair 
survey as a single joint expert. 

1.     Ajax Inspection Services Pte Ltd 

2.     Appraisals Associates Pte Ltd 

3.     Infiniti Appraisal Services  

4.     LKK Auto Consultants  

Please let us know within two (2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any of these motor 
surveyors as a single joint expert. 
We will bear the cost of the pre-repair survey carried out by the joint expert. 

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
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From: Sharon Tan Chow Yen <sharon_tan@ecics.com.sg>  
Sent: Tuesday, 7 March 2023 2:10 pm 
To: Irdina.Nadhrah@autoinsure.com.sg 
Cc: claims@autoinsure.com.sg 
Subject: (PRS) - OUR REF CM433 SLV7336C THIRD P VEHICLE YR38B DOA 05/03/2023 
  
Without Prejudice 
  
Hi Mae, 
  
We refer to our tele-conversation moments ago. 
  
We do not have records in our system. 
  
Please let us have copy of the LTA search for our review. 
  
Thank you. 
  
Best regards                                                          

Sharon Tan 

Team Lead 

  

  
DID (65) 6303 0167                          Tel (65) 6206 5588                                            
Email Sharon_Tan@ecics.com.sg     Web www.ecics.com.sg                          
Address 10 Eunos Road 8, Singapore Post Centre, #09-04A, Singapore 408600  
From: Irdina Nadhrah <Irdina.Nadhrah@autoinsure.com.sg>  
Sent: Tuesday, March 7, 2023 9:47 AM 
To: motorsurvey <motorsurvey@ecics.com.sg> 
Cc: AutoInsure <claims@autoinsure.com.sg> 
Subject: (PRS) - OUR REF CM433 SLV7336C THIRD P VEHICLE YR38B DOA 05/03/2023 
  
WITHOUT PREJUDICE 
  
Dear All, 
 
Attached for your attention. 
 
Do revert with the SJE appointed for the above matter and conduct Pre-Repair Survey for the said 
vehicle at our premises. 
  
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
  

This message may contain privileged and confidential information and is only intended for use by the addressee. No representation, warranty, guarantee or undertaking 
expressed or implied is made by ECICS Limited; as to the fairness, accuracy or completeness of any information, projections or opinions contained in this message. Any 
unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination either in whole or in part is prohibited. If you are not the addressee indicated in his message (or responsible for delivery of 
the message to such person), you may not copy or deliver this message to anyone. In such case, you should destroy this message and kindly notify the sender by reply 
email. Opinions contained herein are the personal opinions of the sender and do not necessarily represent the views of ECICS Limited. 
 

  

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
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